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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enlant Plaza, SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

·1 ULMJll.A 1'..L!LL ,l)1T -··- .s,,., 
Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: 

MAY 15 ts:s 

Class Action 
Atlanta, GA 30304 
HlC-30-C 40808 

c. Lassetter 
Atlanta, GA 30304 j 
HlC-30-C 40807 

On May 7, 1985, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievances at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The question in these grievances is whether management 
violated Articles 19 and 37, specifically the Engineer-
ing Data Isolation Technique Handbook, P0-407, (M-16), 
Section 644 concerning the edit cumulative size. 

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the 
following would represent a full settlement of these cases: 

In accordance with the Handbook P0-407 
subsection 644.b., the total cumulative 
sample pieces shall remain at 750. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this l~Lt~r as 
your ~ckr-ow1e6grr: ~ :·· ,:-.-::; ;.::igreemer..t to settle tt:, ... .-.e c·.::cr_:~ 

Sincerely, 

fhaiJaa., 
· Daniel A. Kahn 

Labor Relations Department 
nneth D. Wilson 

~ istant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 




